CURRICULUM VITAE

A. BASIC INFORMATION

NAME: TUMWINE-MUKUBWA,

Grace Patrick

PROFESSION: LAWYER

DATE OF BIRTH: 29 NOVEMBER 1949

NATIONALITY: UGANDAN

MEMBERSHIP TO PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

Member of the Institute of Examination Regulations Malpractices

Member of the Uganda Law Society.

B. KEY QUALIFICATIONS

I hold a D.Jur. in Law with extensive research, teaching, consultancy experience with plenty of *public service* overlap. My publications have touched on all aspects of law and order.

I am one of the leading Constitutional Lawyers in Uganda, having worked for and with the Nigeria Constituent Assembly (1986-1990) as well as Uganda Constituent Assembly (1994-1995) and was the Legal and Constitutional Advisor on the Restructuring of Uganda Government Ministries and Departments, 1997-1998, and the Re-Structuring of Local Governments (Uganda), 2001 (about to start). I was a Consultant on the Drafting of the Condominium Bill and The Health Service Commission Act. I am currently a Legal Advisor/Consultant IGAD Secretariat on Peace in the Sudan and also I was a consultant on Sempebwa Constitutional Review Commission.

C. **EDUCATION**

(i) **Formal Education**

Year	Qualification	Institution
1991-92:	D.L.P. (Diploma in Legal Practice)	Law Development Centre Kampala, Uganda.
1977-1982:	D.Jur (Doctor of Jurisprudence)	Osgoode Hall Law School. York University, Canada.
1976-77:	LL.M	Osgoode hall Law school of York University, Canada.
1972-75:	LL.B. (First Class Hons)	Dar-es-Salaam University Tanzania.
1966-1972	O'Level & HSC	Kabalega Secondary School
1958-1965	Primary/Junior Secondary	Mbarara Junior School

(ii) **Short-term Training**

1995:

Certificate in Effective Management Skills, Makerere University, Kampala, Uganda.

D. **EXPERIENCE RECORD**

Formal Employment (i)

2001 to date

Professor of Law

1996 to 2000

Associate Professor, Makerere University, Kampala,

Uganda.

Oct. 1991:

Senior Lecturer, Makerere University Kampala, Uganda.

1987:

Associate Professor - Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria,

Nigeria.

1983-1987:

Lecturer, The University of Zambia.

1975-1976:

Special Teaching Assistant, Makerere University,

Kampala, Uganda.

Responsibilities and Service to University

1994-1998:

Member of:

- Dean of Law
- University Senate
- Disciplinary Committee
- Staff Development Committee
- Examination Regulations
- Space Allocation Committee
- Convocation Editorial.
- Appointments and Promotions Board (MUST).

External Examiner

- The University of Dar-es-Salaam
- Nkumba University
- The University of Sokoto
- Maiduguri University
- Nairobi University.

Committees

- Uganda Law council
- Law Development Centre Management Committee

1987-91:

Head of Department, Department of Commercial Law, Faculty of Law, Ahmadu Bello University, Nigeria.

1987-90:

Member of University Planning Committee.

1987-1989:

Coordinator of Post Graduate Studies, Coordinator LL.B. Part-time Studies.

1987-1990:

University Planning Committee. This Committee deals with all aspects of University and Financial Planning.

1980-82:

Faculty Examinations Officer, and Coordinator Faculty Seminars.

1980-82:

Member Institute of Administration Academic and Professional Board. This body deal with all Non-Degree courses in the Institute of Administration.

Subjects Taught at LLB Level

- Law of Evidence
- Commercial Law
- Law of Banking
- Law of Insurance
- Intellectual Property Law
- Land Transactions
- Company Law both at LL.M and Post-Graduate Levels
- Law of Negotiable Instruments
- Law of Securities.
- Insolvency Law

Subjects Taught at Master's Level

- Company Law
- Law of Banking
- Intellectual Property.
- Insurance Law

Supervision

- Ph.D. 1 Candidate on Engineering Contract
 1 Candidate on Women's Law.
- LL.M. 15 Candidates in Commercial Law
 1 Candidate on Instruments of International Trade
- Currently supervising 10 LLM Candidates
- In the last 3 years 5 candidates have completed and graduated.

Undergraduates:

- Research Papers in:
 - Banking Law
 - Commercial Law
 - Criminology and Penology Law
 - Constitutional Law.
 - Human Rights

(ii) Consultancy Experience

2002:

Legal Advisor/Consultant IGAD Secretariat on Peace in Sudan.
Legal and Constitutional Advisor on the *Re-Structuring of Local*

Governments In Uganda. A GOU/DUTCH AID Project (to be executed by IDC) for re-structuring of all Local Governments in Uganda, viz mission/objectives, key functions and activities, delivery systems/structures/job design/staffing levels taking into account all developments following the 1995 Uganda Constitution, especially the Local Governments Act 1997 and ramifications

thereof.

1997-1998:

Consultant and Legal Advisor on the Re-structuring of Uganda Government Ministries/ Departments (over 30 re-structured and re-organised under a Consultancy Contract by IDC & Associates), under the auspices of the Administrative Reform Secretariat/ Ministry of Public Service. GOU/World Bank.

1997:

Registered with International Development Consultants Ltd (IDC)

as a Consultant.

1994-1995:

Consultant to the Constituent Assembly for the debate and

formulation of the 1995 Uganda Constitution.

1986-89:

- Consultant to the Nigerian Constituent Assembly

Consultant Nigerian Company Reform.Consultant to the Law Reform Committee.

- Consultant Reform of Copyright Law. Resource

Person.

1987-90:

Consultant to the Constituent Assembly for the debate and

formulation of the constitution of Nigeria

E. PUBLICATIONS, THESIS AND DISSERTATION:

- 1. A History of Regulations of Life Insurance in Canada 1968-1976 (LL.M.).
- 2. Legal Controls on Multinational Corporations in Partnership With Public Corporations in East Africa 1982 (Doctoral Thesis)
- 3. Essays in African Banking Law and practice Uganda Law Watch 1998.
- 4. Cases in African Banking Law and Practice Uganda Law Watch 1998.
- 5. Free and Fair Democratic Elections? Col. (RTD) *Dr. Besigye Kiiza v Lt. Gen. Museveni & another.* Makerere University Printery 2008.
- 6. Essays in African Banking Law and Practice 2nd Ed. Makerere University Printery 2010.
- 7. Insolvency Law in Uganda (forthcoming)

F. ARTICLES IN REFEREED JOURNALS:

The Economic and Political Basis of Land Law and Policy in Buganda 1900-1966: (1977) MLJ pp29-62.

9. Patents and Transfer of Technology to Underdeveloped Countries with Special

Reference to Zambia (1979) Zambia Law Journal pp 1-32.

The Industrial Development Act of Zambia: Was it Really Necessary? (1979)
 Zambia Law Journal. Pp139-152.

- Towards a Theory of Insurance Regulation in Nigeria (1980) 2 Journal of Insurance 25-35.
- Management Contracts: A Case Study of the Northern Nigeria Publishing Company NNPC (1983) Kongo Lawyer pp 1525.
- 13 Regulation of Insurance Agents under the Nigerian Insurance Act 1976. A Neglected Aspect of Consumer Protection (1983) Law in Society Journal P. 1-13.
- Some Controversial Issues Relating to Damages in the Law of Contract (1984 & 1985) Vol. 2 & 3 A.B.U. Law of Journal.
- 15. Pre-Incorporation Contracts: A.B.U. Law Journals 1986.
- 16. The Need for Comprehensive Reform of Insurance Law Reform Journal 9-13.
- Combining Accounts: A Critique of Garnet v Mckewan (1996) M.L.J. 3-29.
 Apportionment of Company Powers Between Management and General Meeting.
 An Analysis of the Debate and Cases: (1998) Vol.1 The Uganda Law Focus PP15-29.
- International Human Rights Norms in the Domestic Arena (1997) Vol.3 No. 1 E A J P H 32-50.
- The Uganda constitution 1995 and Human Rights: Interpretation and Enforcement of Chapter Four Rights and Freedoms: (2000) ULSLR P51-103.
- 20. Promotion and Protection of Human Rights in East Africa (2001) EAJPH.
- 21. Opening the Floodgates of Jurisprudence of Free Expression (2005) Vol. 11 No.1 EAJPH 21-66.

G. ARTICLES IN BOOKS:

- 22. Management Contracts in Nigeria, *Nigerian Commerce Laws Problems and Perspective I.A.* Ayua and Others Ed. (1984).
- 23. A Definition of Insurance for Purposes of Regulation. *Nigerian Commercial Laws, Problems and Perspectives I.A.* Aya and Others Ed. (1984) PP. 208-211.
- 24. An Introduction to Constitutionalism in R. Okumu-Wengi (Ed) Founding the Constitution of Uganda 1994.
- Some Aspects of Fundamental Human Rights in R. Okumu-Wengi (Ed) Founding Constitution of Uganda 1994.
- 26. Bill of Rights in the Uganda Draft constitution in Kivuta Kibwana & Ors (Ed) In Search of Freedom and Prosperity. Constitutional Reform in East Africa 1996 PP 174-180.
- 27. Judiciary as the Guardian of the Constitution in R.Okumu-Wengi (Ed) Founding the Constitution of Uganda 1994.

- 28. A Definition of Banker and Customer, in Tumwine-Mukubwa (Ed) Essays in African Banking Law and Practice, Uganda Law Watch. 1998 pp 22-79.
- 29. Special Customers and Accounts of Customers. In Tumwine-Mukubwa (Ed) Essays in African Banking Law and Practice, Uganda Law Watch 1998 PP 138-173.
- 30. Combining Accounts. In Tumwine-Mukubwa (Ed) Essays in Banking Law and Practice, Uganda Law Watch 1998 PP 138-173.
- 31. Cheques and Other Documents Intended to Enable a Person to Obtain Payment. In Tumwine-Mukubwa (Ed) Essays in African Banking Law and Practice, Uganda Law Watch 1998 PP 180-206. 32.
- General Consideration of Cheques. In Tumwine-Mukubwa (Ed) Essays in African Banking Law and Practice, Uganda Law Watch 1998 PP 208-279.
- 33. Wrongful Dishonour of Cheque and Limitation of Actions. In Tumwine-Mukubwa (Ed) Essays in African Banking Law and Practice, Uganda Law Watch Pp 272-291. 34.
- Crossed Cheques and Endorsements. In Tumwine-Mukubwa (Ed) Essays in Banking Law and Practice, Uganda Law Watch PP 300-315.
- 35. Duties, Liabilities and Protection of Bankers. In Tumwine-Mukubwa (Ed) Essays in Banking Law and Practice, Uganda Law Watch 1998 PP 319 - 334. 36.
- The Uganda Constitutional 1995, and Human Rights: Interpretation and Enforcement of Chapter Four Rights and Duties in Walubin P.M. Ed. Uganda: Constitutionalism at Cross Roads Kampala. Uganda Law Watch 1998.
- Public Interest Litigation and Public Interest Law: The Role of the Judiciary in 37. Walubiri Ed. 1998 Supra. 38.
- Parliament as an Instrument of Democracy in Walubiri Ed. 1998 Supra.

SEMINARS WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCE PAPERS: H.

- The Development of Co-operatives in Zambia as an Example of Capitalist 39. Deviation from the Co-operative Conception (1978). 40.
- Patents and Transfer of Technology of Under Developed Countries: A Level and Economic Myth? (1981 - Faculty of Law Seminar A.B.U. 41.
- Structurist/Dependency: Theories and the Multinational Corporation: Searching for Alternatives (1977) Osgoode Hall Law Schools. Seminar on Corporate Power and 42.
- Damages in the Law of Contract Faculty of Law Seminar (1984) 43.
- Infringement of Copyright. (National Seminar on Copyright Law, Kaduna 1989). Registration of Voters and the Issue of Citizenship. 44. 45.
- The Constituent Assembly Statute (Seminar Paper). 46.
- Some Aspects of Fundamental Human Rights (Seminar Paper at the Draft 47.
- International Law in Domestic Legislation (Seminar Paper at Delegates 48.
- The Executive in the Draft Constitution (Constitutional Seminar Paper). Managing Bad Laws: Nuja Legal Seminar, 1994. 49.
- Domestic Application of International Human Rights Norms Judicial Training 50.

- 51. A Review of Decided Cases with Regard to Speech, Assembly Property and Inheritance: (Paper for Attorneys Workshop 1995):
- 52. The Challenge to the Judiciary under the Uganda Constitutional 1995. (*Judicial Training Seminar*) 1997.
- 53. The Uganda Constitution 1995 and Human Rights: Interpretation and Enforcement of Chapter Four Rights and Freedoms (1998 Judicial Training Seminar).
- 54. Parliament as an Instrument of Democracy (Faculty of Law Seminar for Parliamentarians) 1998.
- 55. Stability of the Banking Industry in Uganda: Reflections on the Social Economic Implications (*Law Society Seminar*)1998.
- 56. Public Interest Litigation. (International Seminars on Public Interest Litigation) 1998.
- 57. Ruled from the Grave: Challenging Antiquated Constitutional Doctrines and Values in Commonwealth Africa; A Paper Presented at the International Conference on Constitutionalism in Africa. 5th-8th October 1999. Internal Conference Centre-Kampala Uganda.
- 58. Promotion and Protection of Human Rights Under the Rule of Law in East Africa. A Paper Presented at the East African Law Society Conference Held at Karafu Hotel Zanzibar 23rd-24th April 1999.

I. COMMUNITY SERVICE ARTICLES:

- 59. Know the Draft Constitution.
- 60. The Draft Constitution: A Comment and A Question.
- 61. The Draft Constitution: A comment and Question Vol.29.
- 62. The Treason Trials and an Independent Judiciary.
- 63. Expatriate Judges: Can they be Impartial.
- 64. Fundamental Human Rights; Fundamentally for WHO?
- 65. Article 118 (2) (of the Constitutional): Is A Time Bomb
- 66. Digesting the Draft Constitution: The Executive.
- 67. Digesting the Draft Constitution: The Legislature.
- 68. Digesting the Draft Constitution: The Judiciary.
- 69. Digesting the Draft Constitution Part III.
- 70. Analysis of Capital Punishment.
- 71. Digesting the Constitution: Freedom of Speech.
- 72. Land Laws Made Simple.
- 73. The Administrator Generals Act.
- 74. Defamatory Law Analysed.
- 75. The Price of Democracy.
- 76. The Mystery Surrounding the Death of Lee.
- 77. The Death Penalty

J. SEMINARS, WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCES ATTENDED

- Judicial Training Seminar 1998.
- Judicial Training Seminar 1996.
- FHRI Attorneys' Workshop 1995.
- Judicial Training Seminar 1995.
- Ministry of Gender Seminar on the Constitution 1994.
- FHRIC.A. Delegates Conference on Human Rights 1994.
- FHRI Workshop on Constitutional Law 1994.
- Nigerian Law Reform Commission Seminar on Reform of Copyright Law
- Nigerian Law Reform Commission on Reform of Company Law 1988.
- Nigerian Law Teachers Conference IBADAN, Nigeria 1988.
- Nigerian Law Reform Commission on Reform of Insurance Law 1985.
- Nigerian Law Teachers Conference, MAIDUGURI, Nigeria 1984.
- Nigerian Law Teachers Conference A.B.U. 1980.
- Pan-African Conference at Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania 1974.

LANGUAGES K.

LANGUAGES		Reading	<u>Writing</u>
<u>Language</u>	<u>Speaking</u>		Excellent
English	Excellent	Excellent	Good
Runyankole/Rukiga	Excellent	Good	
	Good	Good	Good
Swahili			

References:

Prof. David J. Bakibinga School of Law, Makerere University P. O. Box 7062 Kampala

Prof. Ben Shokolo Kiromba Twinomugisha School of Law, Makerere University P. O. Box 7062 Kampala

Prof. Grace Patrick Tumwine-Mukubwa 03/08/2018